MEMORANDUM

Purchasing #16-069

May 9, 2016
To: Dennis W. Beach, City Manager
Through: Otis J. Thomas, General Services Director 57:
From: Cassandra LeMasurier, Purchasing Supervisor(\/(/
Subject: Award Bid L-24-16, Cured-In-Place Pipe Rehabilitation, Annual Contract

Contract Need/Background

Bid L-24-16 was issued to establish an annual contract for cured-in-place rehabilitation of
sanitary sewer and storm drainage pipes as needed throughout the City of Pompano Beach.
The Utilities Department provided the scope of work for this project.

Attached you will find copies of a memorandum and the bid award recommendation form
submitted by the Utilities Department, and copies of the bid tabulation, and bid solicitation
document.

Bidders List

The Bidders List was created by using companies whose products and installers have been
evaluated and approved through the Utilities Department’s standard operating procedure for
use in the City’s systems. The companies whose products and installers have been evaluated
and approved through the Utilities Department’s standard operating procedure for use in the
City’s systems are Insituform Technologies, LLC and Layne Inliner, LLC.

Number of firms responding to bid .............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiie s 5
Number of firms responding with responsive bids................cccccoeviiiiiiiiiiiinnn, 1
Advertising

The Bid was advertised in the Sun Sentinel, and notices were sent to bid notice agencies
throughout the nation. Bid notices are also posted on the City’s web page and sent to all
registered bidders by email.

Funding

The contract will be funded from budgeted funds in account 420-7248-535.65-12 / CIP 04-870
Reline Gravity Wastewater Mains.

Award Recommendation

After reviewing the responses to this bid with the Utilities Department it is recommended the
award for L-24-16 be made to the responsive, responsible bidder Insituform Technologies, LLC
in the amount of $3,715,647.80 for the bid.

Enclosures

cc: file



